
 

Trails Committee Meeting Minutes 
East Brandywine Township Building 

June 14, 2016 @ 7:00 PM 
 

Members Present: Chairman Mike Wagoner, Ian Plane, Recording Secretary Dick Williams, 
Muriel Kennedy, David Summers 

  
Members Absent: Vice-Chairman Trevor Weiss 
  
Guests: Vice-Chairman of the East Brandywine Township Board of Supervisors Jay 

Fischer; Assistant Township Manager Luke Reven 
  
Chairman Mike Wagoner called the meeting to order and asked members to review the last 
meeting’s minutes. Chairman Wagoner moved to approve the minutes, the motion was 
seconded and the minutes were then approved by acclamation. 
  
Assistant Township Manager Reven described the efforts he would undertake to let residents 
know that the July Trails Committee Meeting is open to the public. The meeting’s focus will be 
on the presentation by the consultants of their design for the trail. There will not be a regular 
session of the Committee prior to the meeting. Supervisor Fischer affirmed that the Trails 
Committee members would be observers and that the public will be able to ask questions. 
 
Chairman Wagoner asked that Assistant Township Manager Reven forward the e-mail that 
would be sent to the public that would invite them to attend the July meeting.  
 
Assistant Township Manager Reven noted that the VPP grant recently awarded by the County 
for the Trail would require that he and Chairman Wagoner serve on a regional steering 
committee (RSC) with members representing Upper Uwchlan and West Brandywine townships. 
Assistant Township Manager Reven indicated that he would contact the members from the 
other two townships to schedule a meeting. He added that the meeting needs to occur before 
the end of July. 
 
Assistant Township Manager Reven described the signage that was being prepared for the 
trailhead at the Whitaker Memorial Park on the East Branch of the Brandywine near the 
intersection of Dowlin Forge and Creek Roads: a history of the park; text honoring dr. 
Whitaker’s parents to whom the park is dedicated; and a brief history of the Native American 
tribes that have inhabited the area. The signage, added Assistant Township Manager Reven, will 
appear on the railings over the streams there and on a bronze plaque. 
 
Township Supervisor Fischer said it would be a nice gesture to have an opening dedication. 
Chairman Wagoner suggested getting an article in “The Milemarker” and a story in the “Daily 
Local News” – to use as a stepping stone to attract additional donations and funds for the Trail. 



He added that there was a need to start fundraising for the cost of erecting the trail’s bridge 
over the East Branch of the Brandywine, noting that the cost would be $900 to $1200 per linear 
foot as the bridge needs to be arching with an elevation change and will have to be able to hold 
a large number of people. 
 
Member Plane asked about the viability of adding a carriageway to the side of the existing 
bridge to reduce costs. Chairman Wagoner responded that he would have to work with 
PennDot. 
 
Member Plane suggested a sign identifying the memorial park and the trailhead. Assistant 
Township Manager Reven noted that after the dedication, responsibility for maintenance will 
be transferred to East Brandywine Township’s Maintenance Department. He stated that he 
would check with Mrs. Whitaker to see if she would be comfortable with a news release on the 
dedication. 
 
RE: the Hopewell Community Park Connection land acquisition at the south end of the 
Community Park, Assistant Township Manager Reven noted that the Township Solicitor had 
completed a draft of the contract with the owners of the property and was tasked to reach out 
to them to ask for any restricted covenants (e.g. hours of use, fencing). Chairman Wagoner 
asked if the trail through this area would be lighted. Assistant Township Manager Reven replied 
‘No”, and added  that upon finishing up on the contract, the contract would be presented to the 
township Board of Supervisors. 
 
Chairman Wagoner noted that the Committee was still waiting for a decision from the Hopewell 
homeowners about their trail connection to the Community Park and would hopefully have an 
answer by the end of the year. 
 
Chairman Wagoner asked about updating the Trails Committee membership. Assistant 
Township Manager Reven responded that there is now a standard application form for 
potential members to complete for membership on the Trails and Open Space Committees. He 
added that he had given the form to resident Charlie Lindsay to complete for submission to and 
review by the Township Board of Supervisors. 
 
Chairman Wagoner asked for “Non-Agenda” items. There were none. 
 
Assistant Township Manager Reven noted that the next meeting would be the Tuesday, July 12 
Public Meeting and that it would begin at 7:30 pm in the Township Building’s Auditorium. 
 
Member Plane motioned to adjourn. Member Summers seconded and the meeting was 
adjourned by acclamation. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 



Dick Williams 

Members: 
 

Dave Summers  
426 Corner Ketch Road  
Downingtown, PA 19335  

Trevor Weiss, Vice-Chairman  
126 Helm Way  
Downingtown, PA 19335  

Richard Williams  
600 Pancoast Lane  
Downingtown, PA 19335  

 
Muriel Kennedy  
380 North Buck  
Downingtown, PA 19335 
 
  

Ian Plane  
108 Great Oak Drive  
Downingtown, PA 19335  

Michael Wagoner, Chairman 
241 Jefferis Road  
Downingtown, PA 19335 
  

 


